Minutes of Special and Regular Meeting of Tuesday, March 24, 2015

One Twin Pines Lane, City Council Chambers, Belmont, California and Disney's Animal
Kingdom Lodge, 2901 Osceola Parkway Blvd., Orlando, FL 32821 (teleconference location of
Councilmember Lieberman)

STUDY SESSION - JOINT MEETING WITH PLANNING COMMISSION
CALL TO ORDER 6:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Councilmembers Present: Reed, Wright, Stone, Lieberman (via Skype), Braunstein
Councilmembers Absent: None

Planning Commissioners Present: Hurt, McCune, McDonald, Goldfarb, Mates, Kim
Planning Commissioners Absent: Simpson

General Plan 2035 Update, including: 1) Overview of purpose and process; 2) What we've
learned -- technical background/community input; Key issue brainstorming; and 4) What's
next

Community Development Director de Melo provided a brief background of selection of the
consultant and the efforts that have been completed to date.

Sophie Martin, Consultant, provided an overview of the process of updating the general plan. She
described the purpose of a general plan and the value of updating it from time to time. She outlined
the schedule for the update. She reviewed the city’s neighborhoods, land uses, current projects,
historic resources, potential development opportunities, mobility issues, access to parks, and
natural hazards. She described public outreach efforts, workshops held, and stakeholder
interviews, and she summarized the information that came out of those efforts.

Alan Sarver, Belmont resident, stated that he has attended workshops, and he expressed support
for the current effort. He suggested focusing on the downtown area.

Karin Hold, Belmont resident, pointed out that the majority of those attending the workshops
supported status quo in the residential neighborhoods. She outlined areas that should be addressed
in the update.

Shaunda Scruggs, Belmont resident and Director for the San Mateo County Tobacco Education
Program, suggested that e-cigarettes be addressed in future planning.

Planning Commissioner MacDonald expressed support for the process. She requested information
regarding opportunities for future public input.

Consultant described the recent survey that was just mailed to all households. She noted that the
Planning Commission will be holding additional meetings and an open house will be scheduled
for the public regarding land use details.

COMBINED AGENCY MEETING
March 24, 2015
Page 1



Planning Commissioner McCune commented regarding the role of planning versus economic
development. He pointed out that the City of Belmont’s budget is primarily dependent on single
family home property tax. He suggested that the City look at reinvigorating the commercial areas
to provide better revenue sources.

Planning Commission Chair Kim noted that worthwhile goals have been outlined through the
process to date. He cited the goal of protection of residential neighborhoods, which leaves few
areas available for future development. He noted the need for information regarding tradeoffs for
various options, including doing nothing.

Planning Commissioner Hurt cited the need for disciplined growth, improving streetscapes for
neighborhoods, integrate efficiency, including for energy, and integrating historic resources. She
suggested pursuing incorporating the HIA (Harbor Industrial Area) for mixed use or village
uptown. She pointed out that wireless facilities could be incorporated into the public facilities
element. She would like information regarding the current tree canopy condition.

Planning Commissioner Goldfarb cited her desire to preserve, maintain and improve
neighborhoods. She would like to pursue green initiatives and address wireless facilities. She also
noted the need to address infrastructure and the utilization of current public facilities.

Planning Commissioner Mates stated that when planning the Belmont Village area, there is no
need for redundancy or to compete with other areas such as Carlmont Village. She noted that
historic preservation is important.

Councilmember Lieberman stated that the Planning Commission has provided good feedback and
that Belmont is an interactive city. He noted that the neighborhoods are more active than other
cities, and that the General Plan should build on this. He would like to make it easier for
interactivity.

Councilmember Reed stated that people move to Belmont for its schools, natural beauty, and
location. He pointed out that the region is experiencing unprecedented growth, and there is a need
to figure out how to absorb this growth while keeping city’s character intact. He recommended
developing near the transit corridor.

Councilmember Wright stated that residential neighborhoods should stay residential, and that the
Carlmont Village and Barrett Community Center should be looked at to provide opportunities for
youth. She noted that the HIA area is underutilized. She would like to engage the college
community and become a college-friendly town.

Councilmember Stone expressed a desire to keep the residential areas residential, and he supports
easing restrictions for improving homes. He would like to focus on sustainability such as electric
charging stations and an electric car infrastructure.

COMBINED AGENCY MEETING
March 24, 2015
Page 2



Mayor Braunstein expressed a desire to focus on natural hazards such as fire safety. He noted that
public safety is important.

ADJOURNMENT at this time, being 7:05 p.m.
Terri Cook
City Clerk

COMBINED AGENCY MEETING
March 24, 2015
Page 3



